

Nabil Choueiri, M.D.

Board Certified Internal Medicine, Board Certified Gastroenterology

Dr. Choueiri graduated from the American University in Beirut. His internal medicine training and gastroenterology fellowship were completed at Saint Louis University where he was named Intern of the year in 2005 and served as the Chief Medical Resident in 2007. Dr. Choueiri pursued further formal training in 2010 in advanced and therapeutic endoscopy at the University of Maryland which is his passion. At home he loves spending time with family and friends and enjoys travelling and all forms of exercise.

Education

1998 Bachelor of Science, The American University of Beirut (Beirut Lebanon)

2002 Doctor of Medicine, The American University of Beirut (Beirut Lebanon)

Training

2002 – 2004 Research Fellowship, The University of Iowa Hospitals and Clinics (Iowa City, IA)

2004 – 2007 Residence, Internal Medicine, Saint Louis University Hospital (Saint Louis, MO)

2006 – 2007 Chief Resident, Internal Medicine, Saint Louis University Hospital (Saint Louis, MO)

2007 – 2010 Fellowship, Gastroenterology and Hepatology, Saint Louis University Hospital (Saint Louis, MO)

2010 – 2011 Fellowship, Therapeutic Endoscopy, The University of Maryland Medical Center (Baltimore, MD)

Certifications

2007 Internal Medicine, American Board of Internal Medicine

2010 Gastroenterology and Hepatology, American Board of Internal Medicine

Employment History

2015 – Present Physician, Salem Gastro (Salem, OR)

2011 - 2015 Physician, Trinity Mother Frances Hospitals and Clinics (Tyler, TX)

2011 Therapeutic Endoscopy staff, The University of Maryland Medical Center (Baltimore, MD)

Hospital and Facility Affiliations

2016 – Present Active medical staff, Salem Hospital (Salem, OR)

2016 – Present Active medical staff, Salem Endoscopy (Salem, OR)

Professional Organizations

American Society of Gastrointestinal Endoscopy.

American Gastroenterological Association

Oregon Medical Association

Marion Polk Medical Society